
  TREATMENT DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

      July, 2018 

 

            BOD     TSS    

 

Faulkner Lake   9.5 mg/L (30 Max.)    3.1 mg/L (30 Max.) 

   

Maumelle   22.9 mg/L (30Max.)    13.0 mg/L (30 Max.) 

 

 

     CBOD   TSS 

 

Five Mile    14.6 mg/L (25 Max.)    28.0 mg/L (90 Max.) 

 

White Oak   20.4 mg/L (25 Max.)    42.7 mg/L (90 max.) 

 

 

 

Ashley Massey 

Lab Supervisor 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    



Crews: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Y T D

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 1 1 2 2 0 0 6

Repairs 47 41 31 66 125 118 152 580

# of MH's Grouted 41 21 13 56 117 150 141 539

#of Coats 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 83.0 10.0 0.0 44.0 54.0 0.0 29.0 220

# of Bags of Grout 42 5 17 23 25 8 6 126

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 10,466 7,764 7,852 17,070 9,587 10,290 12,502 75,531

PWR RODDER #1: 0

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 544 0 544

REPAIR #1:

Repairs 2 9 6 15 6 9 2 49

New Manholes 3 1 0 0 0 2 1 7

New Lines 1 1 0 0 0 2 2 6

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 1 2 1 2 2 1 9

Miscellaneous 1 6 4 4 6 9 1 31

REPAIR #2:

Repairs 12 16 14 13 13 15 11 94

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1

New Lines 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 1 0 1 1 0 3

Miscellaneous 5 5 3 2 1 8 3 27

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 14 9 8 2 3 7 4 47

New Manholes 1 2 2 2 1 3 0 11

New Lines 0 0 0 2 2 0 0 4

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 2

Miscellaneous 8 4 5 0 5 4 3 29

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 10 7 4 8 7 2 6 44

New Manholes 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 2

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 13 16 24 17 23 11 12 116

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 3 2 3 3 2 8 1 22

TROUBLE:

# of Ft Cleaned 562 535 513 375 10 1,017 535 3,547

Stop-Ups 55 61 60 36 38 27 32 309

Private Lines 38 42 40 24 31 16 25 216

Cave-Ins 5 5 17 4 8 1 7 47

Flooded  Houses 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Miscellaneous 49 47 43 60 56 62 59 376

Total  Calls 107 108 120 91 103 72 97 698

VACCON  #1:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 16,870 18,032 32,649 35,662 30,077 27,367 33,556 194,213

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 25,165 33,213 50,024 37,847 52,657 38,991 36,740 274,637

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 26,400 32,048 47,902 39,651 19,912 48,252 51,892 266,057

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 0 770 17,588 32,257 0 13,127 63,742

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 37,166 18,864 37,741 27,262 33,471 39,634 11,234 205,372

T V  #1

# of  Ft  15,655 16,062 18,246 21,191 22,306 14,929 25,503 133,892

T V  #2

# of  Ft  13,890 15,900 22,580 21,704 18,470 20,126 16,991 129,661

North Little Rock Wastewater

2018 Year-To-Date Work Recap Report



Crews: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Repairs 0 4 75 0 0 73 152

# of MH's Grouted 0 2 74 0 0 65 141

#of Coats 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0.0 29 0.0 0.0 0.0 29.0

# of Bags of Grout 0 0 2.0 0.0 0.0 4.0 6

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 297 10,618 146 0 1,441 0 12,502

PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

REPAIR #1:

Repairs 0 0 1 0 0 1 2

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 1 1

New Lines 0 0 1 0 0 1 2

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Miscellaneous 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

REPAIR #2:

Repairs 1 4 4 2 0 0 11

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 0 2 1 0 0 3

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 0 2 1 0 1 0 4

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 0 2 1 0 0 3

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 1 0 5 0 0 0 6

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 1 5 5 1 0 0 12

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

TROUBLE:

# of Ft Cleaned 165 220 150 0 0 0 535

Stop-Ups 5 7 12 2 3 3 32

Private Lines 3 3 11 2 3 3 25

Cave-Ins 1 1 5 0 0 0 7

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 7 11 31 6 0 4 59

Total  Calls 12 19 48 8 3 7 97

VACCON  #1:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 1,034 1,345 6,317 17,198 89 7,573 33,556

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 14,016 16,295 2,114 4,315 0 36,740

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 79 28,397 22,125 1,291 0 0 51,892

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 529 936 971 7,166 3,525 0 13,127

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 121 0 706 9,145 1,262 11,234

T V  #1

# of  Ft  381 2,923 8,229 11,003 630 2,337 25,503

T V  #2

# of  Ft  6,308 1,238 676 8,668 101 0 16,991

NLR Wastewater

Maintenance & Repair Department
Work Recap by Ward

July-18



U
:\
C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
 A

G
E

N
D

A
 2

0
0
4
-2

0
1
8
\2

0
1
8
 A

G
E

N
D

A
\A

U
G

U
S

T
\A

n
n
u
a
l 
o
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
 a

n
d
 r

a
in

fa
ll 

(n
e
w

 f
o
rm

a
t)

F
ile

 #
1

P
re

p
a
re

d
 B

y
: 
 E

la
in

e
 A

n
d
e
rs

o
n

1

P
e
ri
o

d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
: 

J
a
n
u
a
ry

 1
, 

 2
0
0
8

th
ru

 J
u
ly

 3
1
, 

2
0
1
8

N
o

te
: 

2
0
0
9
 R

a
in

fa
ll

 Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

  
 

(1
2
/7

/0
9
) 

ra
n

k
s
 a

s
 t

h
e

 h
ig

h
e

s
t 

o
n

 r
e
c
o

rd
. 

(p
e

r 
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

W
e
a
th

e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
, 

N
L

R
 O

ff
ic

e
)

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0

0

1
2

0

1
4

0

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

OVERFLOWS  #

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl

e
 R

o
c

k
, 
A

R

A
n

n
u

a
l 

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

 a
n

d
 R

a
in

fa
ll

R
a

in
fa

ll

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s



N
o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

 W
a
te

r 
U

ti
lit

y

F
a
u

lk
n

e
r 

L
a
k

e
 B

a
s

in 2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

R
a
in

fa
ll

6
9

.5
4
2

.5
5
8

.5
5
6

.3
6
1

.8
7
7

.5
4
1

.5
7
6

.5
4
5

.4
6

6
2

.8
5
4

.2
7
0

.0
7

6
1

.6
5
5

.1
3
5

.9

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
5

4
5

9
5

4
6

4
4

7
3

8
4

2
6

1
6

3
3

6
2

1
2

7
1

9
1

4
1

9

W
h

it
e
 O

a
k
 B

a
s

in

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

R
a
in

fa
ll

1
2

9
.9

8
2

.4
8

9
5
3

.7
6
0

.1
7

7
4
4

.2
6
8

.6
4
6

.5
6

5
0

.7
5

4
4

6
8

.7
5
1

.2
5
6

.1
4
1

.5

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
1

1
2

6
3

3
3

7
3

2
3

5
3

2
4

5
2

5
1

3
9

2
1

9
5

7

F
iv

e
 M

il
e

 C
re

e
k
 B

a
s

in

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

R
a
in

fa
ll

6
2

.3
4
2

.6
5
3

.2
4
8

.8
5
5

.9
7
0

.4
3

5
6
0

.4
4
1

.1
5

5
2

.4
4
6

.6
6
6

.5
4
9

.5
4
8

.7
4
0

.9

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
2

4
1

6
2

5
1

8
1

4
1

6
2

3
1

6
1

2
1

4
1

5
5

5
9

5

M
a
u

m
e
ll

e
 B

a
s

in

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

R
a
in

fa
ll

4
1

.1
5
1

.4
3
8

.2

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
4

5
4

E
n

ti
re

 S
y
s
te

m

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

R
a
in

fa
ll

5
7

.7
9

3
7

.8
3

4
9

.7
8

4
9

.0
5

5
1

.9
3

7
9

.6
1

4
2

.0
4

6
2

.9
8

4
4

.4
2

5
3

.4
5

4
7

.1
5

6
5

.3
6

5
2

.3
7

5
1

.1
5

3
3

.7

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
8

9
1

0
1

1
1

2
1

1
9

9
3

8
9

9
7

1
2

2
1

0
0

6
3

4
5

5
3

3
6

3
3

3
5

ra
in

fa
ll 

a
n

d
 o

v
e
rf

lo
w

 s
u

m
m

a
ry



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

  

 

 

 
 

AGENDA FOR 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

MEETING 
 
 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: August 14, 2018 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
 

(1) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE JULY 10, 2018 MEETING 
 

(2) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR JULY 2018 
 

(3) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR JULY 2018 
 

(4) COMPENSATION STUDY 2018 
 

(5) REPLACE KX-080 EXCAVATOR 
 

(6) CHEMICAL ROOT CONTROL CONTRACT 2018 
 

(7) FAULKNER LAKE CHEMICAL GROUT INJECTION PROJECT 2018 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 



 

 

  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 

(1) 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the July 10, 2018 Committee Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

 

 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, JULY 10, 2018 

 
 

 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was 

held on Tuesday, July 10, 2018 at the administrative offices located at the Faulkner 

Lake Treatment Plant. 

              

 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 

12:15 p.m.  Those in attendance at the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Ed 

Nelson and Mr. Clark McGlothin, and in addition, Mayor Mike Watson from the 

City of Maumelle and Mr. Jack Stowe, representative from the City of Maumelle.  

Also in attendance were Mr. Marc Wilkins, Director, Ms. Gina Briley, Mr. Charles 

Frost, Mr. Ronnie Thompson, Mr. Michael Clayton, Mr. Mark Halter with Hilburn, 

Calhoon, Harper, Pruniski & Calhoun, Ltd. and Dawn Harmon. 
 

 First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its June 12, 2018 meeting. 

There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. McGlothin, 

seconded by Mr. Nelson, to approve the minutes of the June 12, 2018 meeting.  The 

motion carried unanimously. 

 

 The Committee then recognized the following Utility employees with 30+ 

years service.  Chairman Matthews presented each with a plaque and a one time 

bonus check calculated at $100 for each year employed by the Utility.  The 

employees recognized at the meeting were: 

 

 Roy Cox  39 year employee  Crew Chief 

 

 Mike Dunham 35 year employee  Plant Operations 

 

 Tim Lankford 30 year employee  Plant Operations 

 

 Garry Prater 44 year employee  Assistant Superintendent 

 

 James Rhodes 37 year employee  Sr. Electrician 

 

 Ronnie Thompson 43 year employee  Superintendent 

 

 Ed Toland  37 year employee  Industrial Pretreatment 



 

 

         Supervisor 

 

It was noted that with these seven (7) individuals, it represents a total of 265 years 

of service to the Utility. 

 

 The Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for June 2018.  There being 

no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. 

McGlothin, to approve the cash disbursements for June 2018 reflecting total cash 

disbursements of $1,478,070.92 and fund transfers between accounts of 

$1,073,166.67.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Upon motion made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. McGlothin, the 

Committee unanimously approved the Financial Statement for June 2018. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then advised the Committee that the contract for renewal of 

health care services from the Change Center for Health has been received by the 

Utility.  The current contract expired June 30, 2018.  Heath care services provided 

include immunizations, routine office visits, annual physicals and lab tests.  Also 

provided are services for pre-employment physicals, department of transportation 

physicals, worker’s compensation visits and flu vaccines.  The agreement has an 

annual cost of $39,018.00 for 95 employees for the period July 1, 2018 through June 

30, 2019.  There is no change in the cost of the total contract.  This item is included 

in the 2018 budget in the amount of $40,200.00.  A motion was made by Mr. 

McGlothin, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to authorize the staff to enter into a contract 

with the Change Center for Health in the amount of $39,018.00.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

 The Engineering Department currently has a 2007 AWD Dodge Durango for 

use by the Chief Engineer with 199,333 miles on it.  The cost of lifetime 

maintenance and repairs for the 2007 Dodge Durango is $7,111.65.  The Utility 

would like to replace this vehicle with a 2018 4WD, 8 passenger SUV.  The 

Engineering Department has budgeted $28,000.00 in the 2018 budget to purchase a 

new vehicle for the Engineering Department.  After discussion, a motion was made 

by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. McGlothin, to authorize the staff to purchase a 2018 

Chevrolet Traverse 4WD, 8 passenger SUV from the state contract in the amount of 

$26,238.19.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then discussed with the Committee the sale of the used 

ChlorTainers.  A ChlorTainer is a thick metal vessel designed to completely encase 

a ton chlorine cylinder while it is in use.  The Utility purchased two ChlorTainer  

vessels in September 2003 (one each for White Oak and Five Mile) in the amount of 

$71,600/each from TGO Technologies, Inc. (TGO).  These units are no longer in use 



 

 

and the staff wants to dispose of them.  TGO has offered to purchase the used 

ChlorTainers for $10,000.00 each, terms “in full within six months of pick up.”  The 

staff was unsuccessful in finding any other interest to purchase the units, other 

than for scrap metal.  After further discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, 

seconded by Mr. McGlothin, to authorize the staff to sell the two used ChlorTainer 

systems for $10,000.00 each to TGO Technologies, Inc., terms “in full within six 

months of pick up” and further to get the “terms” in writing.  The motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

 A motion was then made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. McGlothin, to 

excuse the absence of Mr. Smith and Ms. Bryant from the meeting.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 

made by Mr. McGlothin to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, 

and the meeting was adjourned at approximately 12:34 p.m. 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 

 

 

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 

       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 

(2) 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR JULY 2018 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for July 2018 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $1,850,087.10 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,341,716.08. 

 
 
 

 

 

  



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

4
4

5
0

5
A

-1
 R

e
c
o
v
e
ry

1
8

6
.1

6
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

T
o
w

e
d
 U

n
it
 #

7
4

 T
w

o
 T

im
e
s

4
4

5
0

6
A

D
 S

to
rm

 W
a
te

r 
&

 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

2
5

.6
0

 
L
e
v
e
l 
In

d
ic

a
to

r 
T

ra
n
s
m

it
te

r 
fo

r 
F

o
g
ro

d
 -

 M
a
y
b
e
lli

n
e
 P

.S
.

4
4

5
0

7
A

lli
e
d
 S

u
p
p
ly

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

1
0

.0
4

 
R

e
p
la

c
e
d
 R

P
Z

 V
a
lv

e
 a

t 
W

h
it
e
 O

a
k

4
4

5
0

8
A

lt
u
ra

 G
ra

p
h
ic

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
7

9
.7

5
 

2
0
 M

a
g
n
e

ti
c
 S

ig
n
s
 "

C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r 
fo

r 
N

L
R

 W
a
s
te

w
a
te

r
"

4
4

5
0

9
A

m
e
ri
c
a
n
 C

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

6
8

.4
9

 
D

is
p
o
s
e
d
 o

f 
S

a
n
d
, 

S
u
d
g
e

 a
n
d

 D
ir
t 
fr

o
m

 F
L
T

P

4
4

5
1

0
A

T
&

T
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,1

1
5

.9
0

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 P

h
o
n
e

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 7

/1
8

/1
8
 -

 F
L
T

P

4
4

5
1

1
A

T
&

T
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
0

4
.8

3
 

D
a
ta

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 F
L
T

P
, 
C

it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 &

 C
A

W

4
4

5
1

2
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
C

o
m

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

7
2

.0
0

 
P

o
te

n
ti
o
m

e
te

r,
 L

e
g
e

n
d
 P

la
te

s
, 
S

w
it
c
h
, 
C

o
n

ta
c
t 
B

lo
c
k
, 
L
e
n

s
, 
B

u
lb

, 
In

d
ic

a
to

r 
L
ig

h
ts

 

R
e
d
 &

 G
re

e
n
 -

 S
C

A
D

A
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 P
u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n
s

4
4

5
1

3
B

a
tt
e
ry

 O
u
tf

it
te

rs
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
3

5
.1

6
 

B
a
tt
e
ri

e
s
 -

 E
u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 4

6
th

 G
e
n
e
ra

to
r;

 U
n
it
 #

9
4

; 
M

a
y
b
e
lli

n
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

to
r

4
4

5
1

4
B

e
n
tc

o
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

7
5

.0
0

 
F

re
e
w

a
v
e
 R

a
d
io

s
, 
A

n
a
lo

g
 I
n

p
u
ts

, 
P

o
w

e
r 

S
u
p

p
ly

s
 -

 S
C

A
D

A
 (

B
u
d
g
e

te
d
)

4
4

5
1

5
C

e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

6
.6

5
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 V
a
lle

y
 P

S
, 
N

e
w

 B
e
d
fo

rd
 G

e
n
, 
C

C
 B

a
llf

ie
ld

s
 G

e
n
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 

W
 G

e
n
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 E
 G

e
n
, 

4
4

5
1

6
C

in
ta

s
 C

o
rp

. 
#
6
5
0

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,3
3

1
.8

7
 

C
le

a
n
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
C

S
 R

e
s
tr

o
o
m

s
, 
3
 C

a
s
e
s
 C

o
o
lin

g
 T

o
w

e
ls

, 
P

o
lo

s
 &

 L
o
n

g
-

S
le

e
v
e
d
 L

o
g
o
's

 S
h
ir

ts
, 
U

n
if
o
rm

 S
e
rv

ic
e
, 
M

a
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
T

o
w

e
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
.

4
4

5
1

7
C

M
O

M
 2

0
1

8
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
9

0
.0

0
 

R
e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

2
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 t
o
 -

 C
a
p
a
c
it
y
, 
M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t,
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 &

 

M
a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e

4
4

5
1

8
C

o
n
n
e

c
ti
n
g
 P

o
in

t
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

5
.3

0
 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
B

a
tt
e
ri

e
s
 A

P
C

 U
n
it
 -

 B
ill

in
g
 D

e
p

t.

4
4

5
1

9
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
1

0
.4

5
 

S
e
w

e
r 

P
ip

e
 -

 I
n
v
e
n
to

ry

4
4

5
2

0
C

ra
n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

1
3

.2
1

 
A

s
p
h
a
lt
 f

o
r 

R
e
p
a
ir
s
 -

 W
a
rd

 2
 &

 4

4
4

5
2

1
C

ri
s
t 
E

n
g
in

e
e
rs

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

 2
5

,8
9

7
.5

0
 

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

P
e
ri

o
d
 -

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 D
iv

e
rs

io
n
 t
o

 W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
 (

S
u
rv

e
y
, 

S
y
s
te

m
 C

a
p
a
c
it
y
 &

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
A

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
s
)

4
4

5
2

2
C

ro
w

 B
u
rl
in

g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
4

.9
8

 
S

h
e
ll 

R
o
te

lla
 O

il 
- 

U
n
it
 #

1
2

2

4
4

5
2

3
C

ro
w

 B
u
rl
in

g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

6
5

.9
4

 
T

ru
c
k
 F

ilt
e
rs

, 
O

il 
F

ilt
e
rs

 -
 U

n
it
s
#
 1

2
2
, 
1
0

7
, 
1
0

9
, 
1
3

3
; 
F

u
e
l 
F

ilt
e
r 

P
w

r 
R

o
d
 #

1
2
0

4
4

5
2

4
D

a
rr

e
ll 

R
. 
S

a
n
s
o
m

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

C
o
m

p
u
te

r 
N

e
tw

o
rk

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
 -

 J
u
n
e
 2

0
1
8

4
4

5
2

5
D

R
T

 B
io

 S
o
lid

s
 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
 2

0
8

,4
3

4
.7

5
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 R

e
m

o
v
a
l 
&

 L
a
n

d
 A

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 P

ro
je

c
t 
5
-M

I 
- 

In
v
o
ic

e
 #

1

4
4

5
2

6
E

lli
o
tt
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

0
7

.7
1

 
W

a
s
p
/H

o
rn

e
t 
K

ill
e
r,

 T
y
-R

a
p
, 
In

s
u
l-

T
a
p
, 
C

o
n
n
e
c
to

rs
, 
C

o
il,

 H
o
le

 S
a
w

, 
C

a
b
le

 T
ie

s
, 

T
o
u
c
h
 S

c
re

e
n
s

4
4

5
2

7
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
9

1
.8

5
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 R

id
g
e
la

n
d
 P

S
, 
D

ia
m

o
n
d
 P

t,
 D

u
ra

n
g
o
, 
R

id
g
e
la

n
d
/O

d
o
m

, 
L
a
w

re
n
c
e
, 

T
o
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r,

 M
a
s
te

rs
 P

la
c
e
, 
P

a
lis

a
d
e
s
 P

S
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 #
2

, 
M

a
ra

n
e
s
, 
C

o
lli

n
s
 I
n
d
 

P
a
rk

, 
C

o
u
n

ts
 M

a
s
s
ie

, 
B

o
u
ri

e
s
, 
C

C
 B

a
llf

ie
ld

s
, 
C

o
u
n

ts
 M

a
s
s
ie

 #
2

4
4

5
2

8
G

ra
in

g
e
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

9
4

.4
4

 
A

lt
e
rn

a
ti
n
g
 R

e
la

y
s
/R

iv
e
r 

R
u
n
 P

S
 &

 S
to

c
k

4
4

5
2

9
G

re
e
n
 &

 C
h
a
p
m

a
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

4
1

.7
1

 
D

ie
s
e
l 
fo

r 
H

ill
 L

a
k
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

to
r

4
4

5
3

0
H

a
rb

o
r 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

0
9

.5
1

 
F

la
g
 P

o
le

 -
 5

-M
i 
S

C
A

D
A

 R
a
d
io

 A
n
te

n
n
a
; 
A

s
s
o
rt

e
d
 T

ie
s
, 
N

o
z
z
le

s
, 
B

a
tt
e
ri

e
s
, 
S

c
re

w
 

D
ri
v
e
rs

, 
P

lie
rs

, 
E

x
t.
 C

o
rd

, 
W

re
n
c
h
, 
T

a
p
e
 (

O
p
s
 &

 U
n
it
 #

1
0

8
)

4
4

5
3

1
H

a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
l

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

4
2

.5
0

 
C

h
lo

ri
n

e
 &

 S
u
lf
u
r 

D
io

x
id

e
 C

y
lin

d
e
rs

 &
 D

e
p
o
s
it
s

4
4

5
3

2
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

4
5

.7
2

 
T

ra
c
k
 A

s
s
e
m

b
ly

 +
 F

re
ig

h
t 
- 

(T
V

#
1
)

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

8

P
a
g
e
 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

8

4
4

5
3

3
H

u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

5
1

.8
8

 
P

ry
 B

a
r,

 R
o
ll 

P
in

s
, 
T

ri
m

m
e
r 

L
in

e
, 
P

lie
rs

, 
B

o
lt
s
, 
N

y
lo

n
 N

u
ts

, 
W

a
s
h
e
rs

, 
M

a
c
h
e
te

 

w
/S

h
e
a
th

, 
B

o
lt
 C

u
tt
e

r,
 T

o
o
l 
S

e
t,
 S

p
ra

y
e
r,

 M
o
u
s
e
 P

o
is

o
n
, 
F

ir
e
 A

n
t 
P

o
is

o
n
, 
S

a
w

a
ll 

B
la

d
e
, 

R
e
c
ip

ro
c
a
l 
B

la
d
e
, 

S
m

a
rt

 S
tr

a
w

,G
o
g
g
le

s
, 
R

e
s
p
ir

a
to

r,
 S

ilt
 F

e
n
c
e
, 
S

ta
k
e
s
, 

S
a
fe

ty
 F

e
n
c
e
, 
N

y
lo

n
 S

lin
g
, 
F

lo
o
r 

S
w

e
e

p
, 
M

a
rk

in
g
 W

a
n
d
, 

S
u
re

s
p
ra

y
 S

e
le

c
t,
 S

c
ru

b
 

B
ru

s
h
, 
R

u
b

b
e
r 

T
a
p
e
, 

C
u
to

ff
 W

h
e
e
l,
 H

o
s
e
 C

la
m

p
s
, 
U

-B
o
lt
s
, 
S

ta
rt

in
g
 F

lu
id

, 
3
-W

ir
e
 

C
o
n
n
e

c
to

rs
, 
P

lu
g
s
, 

4
4

5
3

4
H

u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
 $

  
  

  
  

 3
,3

7
0

.3
3

 
E

x
c
a
v
a
to

r 
&

 B
re

a
k
e
r/

W
a
rd

 2
, 
E

x
c
a
v
a
to

r 
&

 T
ra

ile
r/

W
a
rd

 2
, 
C

o
n
c
re

te
 S

a
w

 &
 

T
ra

ile
r/

W
a
rd

 2
, 
E

x
c
a
v
a
to

r,
 B

u
c
k
e
t,
 D

ie
s
e
l 
F

u
e
l/
W

a
rd

 2
, 
C

o
n
c
re

te
 S

a
w

/W
a
rd

 5

4
4

5
3

5
In

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
3

.3
0

 
3
M

 B
lu

e
 F

u
lly

 I
n
s
, 
F

E
M

 D
is

c
o
n
n
e

c
t 
- 

U
n
it
 #

1
3

4
 S

to
c
k

4
4

5
3

6
In

s
tr

u
m

e
n
t 
&

 S
u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
5

0
.0

0
 

G
ri
n
d
e
r 

P
u
m

p
 ,
 L

a
w

re
n
c
e
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n

4
4

5
3

7
J
a
c
k
s
o
n
 C

le
a
n
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
8

0
.3

0
 

J
a
n
it
o
ri

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 L

a
b
, 
A

d
m

in
, 
C

S
 &

 E
 -

 J
u
n
e
 2

0
1
8

4
4

5
3

8
J
e
ff

re
y
 S

a
n
d
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

7
7

.3
2

 
1
9
.4

4
 T

o
n
s
 M

a
s
o
n
ry

 S
a
n
d
 -

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

4
4

5
3

9
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,6
8

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
1
6
 L

o
a
d
s
 6

/2
6

/1
8
 -

 7
/2

/1
8

4
4

5
4

0
J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

9
0

.2
5

 
R

e
p
a
ir

 U
n
it
 #

7
4

 -
 C

a
lip

e
rs

, 
B

ra
k
e
 R

o
to

rs
, 
A

x
le

 S
h
a
ft

 A
s
s
e
m

b
ly

, 
C

V
 A

s
s
e
m

b
ly

4
4

5
4

1
J
o
y
 O

s
b
o
rn

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
6

.8
9

 
R

e
fu

n
d
 o

f 
A

F
L
A

C
 I
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 P

re
m

iu
m

 -
 O

v
e
rp

a
id

 b
y
 K

e
it
h
 O

s
b
o
rn

4
4

5
4

2
K

e
rr

 P
a
p
e
r 

&
 S

u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

5
2

.4
8

 
C

-F
o
ld

 T
o
w

e
ls

, 
B

la
c
k
 B

a
g
s
, 
D

o
o
r 

P
a

d
s
, 
D

e
o
d

o
ri
z
e
r 

P
o
d

s
 -

 L
a
b

 S
to

c
k

4
4

5
4

3
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

9
5

.3
2

 
C

a
b
le

 T
ie

s
, 
D

ri
v
e
r'
s
 G

lo
v
e
s
, 
N

it
ro

 E
c
lip

s
e
 G

lo
v
e
s
, 
M

e
a
s
u
ri
n

g
 T

a
p
e
s

4
4

5
4

4
L
e
v
y
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
2

4
.1

0
 

3
0
0
0

 p
s
i 
6
" 

S
lu

m
p
 -

 W
a
rd

 2

4
4

5
4

5
L
ib

e
rt

y
 T

ra
ile

r 
C

o
.,
 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

2
8

.5
9

 
R

e
p
a
ir

 L
ig

h
ts

 a
n
d

 W
ir
e
s
 -

 T
ra

ile
r 

#
9

4
4

5
4

6
L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

in
w

a
te

r 
C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

9
4

.2
0

 
S

e
w

e
r 

4
" 

T
-P

lu
g
s

4
4

5
4

7
L
o
w

e
's

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
8

.7
2

 
F

a
n
, 
R

o
a
c
h
 M

o
te

l

4
4

5
4

8
V

a
lv

o
lin

e
 E

x
p
re

s
s
 C

a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
8

.8
1

 
O

il 
C

h
a
n
g

e
 -

 U
n
it
 #

1
0

8

4
4

5
4

9
M

it
c
h
's

 T
ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
0

.0
0

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

a
ll,

 T
u
b
e
, 
F

ix
 F

la
t 
- 

F
ro

n
t 
E

n
d
 L

o
a
d
e

r

4
4

5
5

0
M

o
o
re

 &
 R

o
b
in

s
o
n
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

8
0

.5
4

 
2
 T

ir
e
s
 I
n
s
ta

lle
d
 -

 U
n
it
 #

7
4

4
4

5
5

1
O

'R
e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
3

.7
6

 
P

ig
ta

il,
 M

in
i 
B

u
lb

 #
9

3
, 
F

u
e
l 
C

a
p
, 
W

ip
e
r 

F
lu

id
 #

8
5
, 
A

ir
 F

ilt
e
r 

fo
r 

E
d
g

e
r,

 B
e
lt
s
 f

o
r 

E
x
h
a
u
s
t 
F

a
n
s
 B

lo
w

e
r 

R
o
o
m

4
4

5
5

2
O

ff
ic

e
 D

e
p
o

t
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
3

7
.9

5
 

4
 G

u
e
s
t 
C

h
a
ir

s
 E

n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g

4
4

5
5

3
P

a
n
e
ra

, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
2

.6
5

 
N

L
R

W
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
 6

/1
2
/1

8
 L

u
n
c
h
 &

 T
e
a

4
4

5
5

4
P

e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
0

.1
0

 
C

o
n
c
re

te
 S

e
a
la

n
t 
W

a
rd

 2

4
4

5
5

5
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
5

7
.1

3
 

C
o
p
y
 P

a
p
e
r,

 B
in

d
e
rs

, 
T

o
n
e
r 

C
a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
L
e
g

a
l 
P

a
p
e
r,

 L
e
g
a

l 
C

la
s
p
 E

n
v
e
lo

p
e
s
, 

P
u
re

l 
H

a
n
d
 S

a
n
it
iz

e
r,

 P
e
n

s

4
4

5
5

6
Q

u
a
lit

y
 P

e
tr

o
le

u
m

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

4
4

.9
9

 
D

E
F

 E
x
h
a
u
s
t 
F

lu
id

, 
S

h
e
ll 

R
o
te

lla
 O

il

4
4

5
5

7
R

iv
e
r 

V
a
lle

y
 T

ra
c
to

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
2

4
.1

9
 

B
e
lt
 f

o
r 

B
a
d

 B
o
y
 M

o
w

e
r,

 U
n
it
 #

1
2

9
 C

o
u
n

te
r 

A
s
s
y
 M

ir
ro

r,
 F

re
ig

h
t

4
4

5
5

8
S

 &
 W

 C
h
e
m

ic
a
l 
S

a
le

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
8

2
.4

3
 

N
it
ri

le
 G

lo
v
e
s
 -

 O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

4
4

5
5

9
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,0

4
4

.0
0

 
B

ill
e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

, 
J
u
n
e
 C

y
c
le

 1

4
4

5
6

0
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,4

5
9

.5
2

 
C

o
n
c
re

te
 &

 G
ra

v
e
l 
D

lv
'd

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

; 
R

e
p

a
ir

 D
ri
v
e
w

a
y
 W

a
rd

 1
, 
C

u
rb

 R
e
p
a
ir

 W
a
rd

 4

P
a
g
e
 2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

8

4
4

5
6

1
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
6

3
.3

2
 

S
p
a
 O

d
o
r 

D
ig

e
s
te

r/
F

L
 B

e
lt
 P

re
s
s
; 
U

ri
n
a
l 
S

c
re

e
n
, 

M
u
lt
if
o
ld

 T
o
w

e
ls

, 

D
is

in
fe

c
ta

n
t/

D
e
o
d
o

ra
n
t,
 L

u
b
ri

c
a
n
t,
 P

o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

4
4

5
6

2
S

ta
n
le

y
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
9

.9
5

 
L
u
m

b
e
r,

 R
a
k
e
, 
S

ta
k
e
s
, 
C

a
b
le

 T
ie

s
, 
H

o
o
k
 C

le
v
is

, 
E

le
c
tr

ic
a
l 
T

a
p
e
, 
C

o
n
n

e
c
to

r 
K

it
, 

M
o
rt

a
r,

 C
h
a
in

s
a
w

 P
u
ll 

C
h
o
rd

4
4

5
6

3
S

ta
te

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
p
t 
o

f 
W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

2
4

.0
0

 
A

d
v
a
n
c
e
 P

a
y
m

e
n
t 
2

0
1
8
 U

n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

4
4

5
6

4
T

e
rm

in
ix

 P
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
 C

e
n

te
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
9

.3
6

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 P

e
s
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 

4
4

5
6

5
T

ra
c
to

r 
S

u
p

p
ly

 C
re

d
it
 P

la
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

1
6

.9
9

 
W

a
te

r 
P

u
m

p
 f

o
r 

W
e
e
d
 S

p
ra

y
e
r

4
4

5
6

6
U

B
S

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

3
7

.2
3

 
W

a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
 O

a
k
b
ro

o
k
 P

S
, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
lle

g
e
, 

S
h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
, 
5
-M

i 
P

la
n
t,
 

H
e
ilm

a
n
/W

h
 O

a
k
, 
D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n

4
4

5
6

7
W

h
o
le

s
a
le

 E
le

c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
3

1
.7

2
 

B
re

a
k
e
rs

/M
u
rp

h
y
 D

ri
v
e
 P

S
; 
W

ir
e
, 
C

o
n

d
u
it
, 
S

tr
a
n
d
e

d
 W

ir
e
, 
S

o
lv

e
n
t 
C

e
m

e
n
t

4
4

5
6

8
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

9
5

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

7
/8

/1
8

4
4

5
6

9
U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
8

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

7
/8

/1
8

4
4

5
7

0
N

L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
.9

3
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
 W

e
lln

e
s
s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

7
/8

/1
8

4
4

5
7

1
O

C
S

E
 C

le
a
ri

n
g
h
o

u
s
e
 S

D
U

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
2

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o

rt
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

7
/8

/1
8

4
4

5
7

2
O

k
la

h
o
m

a
 C

e
n
tr

a
liz

e
d
 S

u
p
p
o

rt
 R

e
g
is

tr
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

.8
9

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o

rt
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

7
/8

/1
8

A
F

-1
4

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,6

6
0

.3
1

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
p

o
s
it
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

7
/8

/2
0
1
8
 

N
A

T
-1

4
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,6
6

1
.3

1
 

R
e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

7
/8

/2
0
1
8

P
R

-1
4

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

 $
  

  
  

 3
8

,3
5

1
.2

5
 

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

7
/8

/2
0
1
8

P
R

-1
4
-3

0
Y

R
S

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

 $
  

  
  

  
 6

,6
6

9
.5

4
 

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 F

o
r 

3
0
 Y

e
a
r 

B
o

n
u
s

4
4

5
7

3
A

-1
 R

e
c
o
v
e
ry

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

3
3

.9
9

 
T

o
w

in
g
 C

h
a

rg
e
s
 f

o
r 

U
n
it
 #

1
0

3
, 
U

n
it
 #

7
4

 a
n
d

 U
n
it
 #

9
4

4
4

5
7

4
A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 F

lu
id

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 $

  
  

  
  

 5
,6

4
4

.2
3

 
R

e
p
a
ir

 R
A

S
 P

u
m

p
 #

2
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

4
4

5
7

5
A

d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
0

.0
0

 
R

P
Z

 T
e
s
t 
- 

M
u
rp

h
y
 D

ri
v
e

4
4

5
7

6
A

R
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
o

f 
H

e
a
lt
h

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
5

.0
0

 
3
 P

lu
m

b
in

g
 I
n

s
p
e
c
to

r 
L
ic

e
n
s
e
 R

e
n
e

w
a
ls

4
4

5
7

7
A

R
 S

o
d
 &

 T
u
rf

 F
a
rm

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
1

4
.6

8
 

G
ra

s
s
 R

e
p
a
ir

s
 -

 W
a
rd

s
 1

,2
 3

, 
4

4
4

5
7

8
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
C

o
m

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

4
7

.5
0

 
S

e
le

c
to

r 
S

w
it
c
h
e
s
, 
G

re
e
n
 L

E
D

's
, 
R

e
d
 L

E
D

's
, 
L
e
g

e
n
d
 P

la
te

s
 f

o
r 

S
to

c
k

4
4

5
7

9
B

e
n
tc

o
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

9
8

.0
0

 
M

ic
ro

lo
g
ix

 &
 A

n
a
lo

g
 I
n

p
u
t 
M

o
d
u
le

s
 -

 S
C

A
D

A
 B

u
d
g
e

 -
 5

-M
ile

 P
la

n
t

4
4

5
8

0
C

e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0

9
.6

2
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
7
0
1

 W
. 
2
9
th

, 
F

L
 L

a
b
, 

F
L
T

P

4
4

5
8

1
C

it
y
 o

f 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  

  
  

 1
2

,3
9

3
.4

6
 

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 F

e
e
s
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 -

 J
u
n
e
 2

0
1
8

4
4

5
8

2
C

it
y
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

8
4

,0
1

0
.6

0
$

  
  

  
  

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 F

e
e
s
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 -

 J
u
n
e
 2

0
1
8

4
4

5
8

3
C

o
lu

m
b
u
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

7
5

.0
0

 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 S

o
ft

w
a
re

 U
p
g
ra

d
e
 2

.5
 H

o
u
rs

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
in

g

4
4

5
8

4
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,4
9

8
.0

9
 

D
ro

p
-I

n
 A

s
s
e
m

b
ly

/M
a
u
m

e
lle

 P
la

n
t;
 P

ip
e
 f

o
r 

R
e
p
a
ir
 o

f 
M

a
in

 W
a
rd

 3

4
4

5
8

5
C

ra
n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

9
6

.4
6

 
A

s
p
h
a
lt
 f

o
r 

R
e
p
a
ir
s
 -

 W
a
rd

s
 1

,2
,3

,4

4
4

5
8

6
D

a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
1

.7
9

 
A

d
m

in
 C

o
p
ie

r 
M

o
n
th

ly
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t

4
4

5
8

7
D

e
p
t.
 o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 &

 A
d
m

in
 $

  
  

  
 1

3
,8

3
0

.1
6

 
S

ta
te

 W
it
h
h
o

ld
in

g
 T

a
x
 -

 J
u
n
e
 2

0
1
8

4
4

5
8

8
D

ig
it
a
l 
P

ri
n
t 
&

 I
m

a
g
in

g
 o

f 
L
R

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

3
6

.1
9

 
P

ri
n
ti
n
g
 D

o
o

r 
H

a
n
g
e

rs
 &

 D
a
ily

 W
o
rk

 S
h
e
e
t 

P
a
d
s

4
4

5
8

9
D

o
o
rK

in
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
9

.9
5

 
G

a
te

 C
e

ll 
P

h
o
n
e

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

 F
L
T

P
 t
h

ru
 6

/1
9
/2

0
1
8

P
a
g
e
 3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

8

4
4

5
9

0
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 1
0

,3
6

2
.3

4
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 N

o
rf

o
lk

, 
R

iv
e
r 

R
u
n
, 
C

ry
s
ta

l 
B

a
y
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 W
o
o
d
s
, 
H

w
y
 3

6
5

, 

B
ri
d
g
e
w

a
y
 #

2
, 

W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
 T

P
, 
W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
 S

tr
u
c
tu

re
, 
W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
 L

a
g

o
o
n
s
, 
W

h
it
e
 

O
a
k
 B

a
r 

S
c
re

e
n
s

4
4

5
9

1
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,7
5

0
.0

0
 

D
e
b
t 
F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
, 

J
u
n
e
 C

y
c
le

 4

4
4

5
9

2
F

a
s
tS

ig
n
s
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
9

0
.8

1
 

D
b
l-
S

id
e
d
 C

o
ro

p
la

s
t 
S

ig
n
s
 w

/S
ta

n
d

s
 (

L
o
g
o

 &
 P

h
o
n
e

 N
u
m

b
e
r)

4
4

5
9

3
F

ir
s
t 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 C

o
o
p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
0

.8
0

 
G

a
p
 C

re
e
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 

4
4

5
9

4
F

is
h
e
r 

S
c
ie

n
ti
fi
c

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

6
2

.8
1

 
B

io
s
o
lid

s
 S

a
m

p
le

 J
a
rs

 w
/C

a
p
s

4
4

5
9

5
F

le
e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
8

.9
6

 
F

la
t/
T

rl
r 

#
1
2

; 
F

la
t/
U

n
it
 #

1
2

4
; 
U

s
e
d
 T

ir
e
/U

n
it
 #

1
1

5

4
4

5
9

6
F

o
x
 S

c
ie

n
ti
fi
c

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,7
8

7
.8

9
 

S
p
e
e
d

 D
is

k
 w

/F
u
n
n
e
l 
- 

L
a
b

4
4

5
9

7
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 $

  
  

  
 1

8
,2

8
0

.0
8

 
B

ill
e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 J
u
n
e
, 

C
y
c
le

s
 4

 &
 5

4
4

5
9

8
G

re
e
n
 &

 C
h
a
p
m

a
n

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
6

2
.0

3
 

D
ie

s
e
 F

u
e
l 
- 

A
b
o
v
e
 G

ro
u
n
d

 T
a
n
k
 F

L
T

P

4
4

5
9

9
H

a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
l

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,7
6

6
.5

0
 

C
h
lo

ri
n

e
 C

y
lin

d
e
rs

 &
 D

e
p
o
s
it
s
 -

 F
a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e

4
4

6
0

0
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
 7

,0
4

3
.8

0
 

P
ig

ta
ils

, 
C

a
b
le

 A
s
s
e
m

b
lie

s
, 
1
0
0

0
' G

o
ld

 C
a
b
le

, 
S

w
it
c
h
 f

o
r 

H
o
s
e
 R

e
e
l,
 F

re
ig

h
t

4
4

6
0

1
H

u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,8

2
1

.7
5

 
E

x
c
a
v
a
to

r,
 B

u
c
k
e
t,
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 &
 P

ic
k
u
p
 C

h
a

rg
e
 -

 W
a
rd

 2

4
4

6
0

2
D

ia
m

o
n
d
 S

ta
te

 L
a
w

n
 L

L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

0
0

.0
0

 
J
u
n
e
 M

o
w

in
g
 -

 2
 C

u
ts

 R
o
a
d
 D

it
c
h

4
4

6
0

3
In

te
rs

ta
te

 T
ir
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
6

.4
4

 
F

la
t/
U

n
it
 #

8
9

; 
D

is
m

o
u
n
t 

&
 M

o
u
n
t 

S
te

m
/L

a
w

n
m

o
w

e
r 

T
ir
e
; 
V

a
lv

e
 S

te
m

 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t/
G

e
n
e
ra

to
r 

3

4
4

6
0

4
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
2

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
1
4
 L

o
a
d
s
 7

/3
 -

 7
/9

/1
8
 

4
4

6
0

5
J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
7

.4
9

 
U

n
it
 #

1
1

6
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g

e
, 
W

ip
e
r 

B
la

d
e
s
, 
W

a
s
h
e
r 

F
lu

id
, 
R

o
ta

te
 T

ir
e
s

4
4

6
0

6
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

3
7

.6
2

 
T

h
ir

s
t 
S

q
u
e
n

c
h
e
rs

, 
M

a
n
h
o

le
 H

o
o
k
s

4
4

6
0

7
M

a
rc

 W
ilk

in
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

7
8

.5
0

 
P

e
r 

D
ie

m
 -

 A
W

W
M

A
 C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
, 
B

ra
n
s
o
n
, 
M

O

4
4

6
0

8
M

ic
h
a
e
l 
C

la
y
to

n
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
7

8
.5

0
 

P
e
r 

D
ie

m
 -

 A
W

W
M

A
 C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
, 
B

ra
n
s
o
n
, 
M

O

4
4

6
0

9
C

ra
ig

 C
u
s
to

m
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

5
0

.0
0

 
R

e
fu

n
d
 o

f 
P

e
rm

it
 #

1
8

5
3
9
 -

 T
a
p
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 

N
e
e
d
e

d

4
4

6
1

0
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
6

.6
3

 
M

in
i-

M
o
o
s
, 
P

ri
n
te

r,
 K

le
e
n
e

x
, 
P

e
n
s
 

4
4

6
1

1
P

o
ly

te
c
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 6

,8
3

7
.6

8
 

P
o
ly

m
e
r 

- 
F

L
 P

la
n
t

4
4

6
1

2
P

o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,4
5

9
.6

4
 

U
n
it
 #

1
2

3
 -

 F
ilt

e
rs

, 
B

ra
k
e
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
V

a
lv

e
, 
F

re
o
n
, 

L
a
b

o
r

4
4

6
1

3
R

e
g
io

n
s
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 T

ru
s
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
2

7
.0

0
 

R
ix

ie
 B

o
n
d
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 -

 J
u
n
e
 2

0
1
8

4
4

6
1

4
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
4

5
.5

0
 

B
ill

e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 J
u
n
e
, 

C
y
c
le

 4
 

4
4

6
1

5
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
7

3
.2

5
 

C
o
n
c
re

te
 &

 G
ra

v
e
l 
D

lv
'd

 2
9
th

 S
t.

4
4

6
1

6
S

o
u
th

e
rn

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,4
9

5
.7

7
 

T
h
re

a
d
e
d
 B

ra
s
s
 P

lu
g
s
; 
T

J
 D

ip
 P

ip
e
, 
P

la
s
ti
c
 C

o
u
p
lin

g
/W

a
rd

 3
 R

e
p
a
ir

4
4

6
1

7
S

ta
n
le

y
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
9

.1
5

 
S

u
re

 S
p

ra
y
 D

e
lu

x
e
 P

o
ly

/W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
; 
C

o
n
c
re

te
/R

e
p
a
ir

 W
a
rd

 1

4
4

6
1

8
T

 &
 T

 E
q
u

ip
m

e
n
t`

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
3

.4
5

 
4
0
0
0

 P
S

I 
H

o
s
e
 &

 N
o
z
z
le

 f
o
r 

C
a
r 

W
a
s
h

4
4

6
1

9
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
9

.2
3

 
S

w
e
a
t 
B

a
n
d
s
 &

 F
ilt

e
r 

P
a
p

e
rs

, 
C

o
v
e
r 

S
lip

 -
 O

p
s

4
4

6
2

0
U

B
S

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
8

4
.2

5
 

W
a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 T
P

, 
F

L
T

P
, 
L
a

b
, 
M

u
rp

h
y
 D

r 
P

S
, 

4
4

6
2

1
V

e
ri
z
o
n
 C

o
n

n
e
c
t 
F

le
e
t 
U

S
A

 L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
5

.1
7

 
T

ra
c
k
in

g
 1

 V
e
h
ic

le
 /
1
2

 d
a
y
s

4
4

6
2

2
V

u
lc

a
n
 I
n

d
u
s
tr

ie
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,6
2

2
.0

0
 

S
e
t 
o
f 

 2
 C

o
g

w
h
e
e
ls

 f
o
r 

F
L
 B

a
r 

S
c
re

e
n

4
4

6
2

3
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

 2
9

,3
6

3
.3

1
 

B
io

s
o
lid

 D
is

p
o
s
a
l 
F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 &

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 T
P

 t
o

 T
w

o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll

4
4

6
2

4
W

in
d
s
tr

e
a
m

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
1

.9
1

 
B

ill
in

g
 D

e
p

t.
 F

a
x
 L

in
e

P
a
g
e
 4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

8

4
4

6
2

5
A

-1
 R

e
c
o
v
e
ry

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

2
8

.5
1

 
T

o
w

 C
h
a
rg

e
s
 f

o
s
r 

U
n
it
 #

9
3

 a
n
d

 U
n
it
#
1
1

3

4
4

6
2

6
A

d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
0

.0
0

 
R

P
Z

 T
e
s
t 
- 

W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
 P

la
n
t

4
4

6
2

7
A

F
L
A

C
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,8

8
8

.5
8

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 -

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

4
4

6
2

8
A

m
e
ri
c
a
n
 C

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 5

,5
8

4
.9

2
 

G
re

a
s
e
 H

a
u
lin

g
 -

 f
ro

m
 F

L
T

P
 &

 S
h
ill

c
u
tt

4
4

6
2

9
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

5
0

.5
6

 
S

to
n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
D

e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P

4
4

6
3

0
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 M

ill
 S

u
p
p
ly

 C
o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
9

.4
1

 
D

ri
ll 

- 
S

h
o
p
 T

o
o
ls

 P
u
m

p
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e

4
4

6
3

1
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 O

n
e
-C

a
ll 

S
y
s
te

m
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
4

1
.1

0
 

J
u
ly

 M
e
m

b
e
r 

F
e
e
/J

u
n
e
 C

a
ll 

F
e
e

4
4

6
3

2
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 W

h
o
le

s
a
le

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
3

.7
6

 
P

la
n
ts

 t
o
 R

e
p

a
ir

 L
a
n

d
s
c
a
p
e
 -

 W
a
rd

 1

4
4

6
3

3
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
C

o
m

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,5
5

3
.0

0
 

T
o
u
c
h
s
c
re

e
n
, 

S
w

it
c
h
e
s
/5

-M
i;
 T

ra
n
s
m

it
te

r;
 N

o
s
e
 C

a
p
 &

 T
ra

n
s
d
u
c
e
r/

5
-M

i 
E

ff
lu

e
n
t

4
4

6
3

4
C

D
 A

W
W

&
W

E
A

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

3
5

.0
0

 
C

e
n
tr

a
l 
D

is
tr

ic
t 
S

u
m

m
e
r 

S
e
m

in
a
r 

- 
2
1
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s

4
4

6
3

5
C

e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

4
.6

0
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 G

a
p
 C

re
e
k
 G

e
n
, 
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 G

e
n
, 
C

la
y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l 
G

e
n
, 
D

ix
ie

 P
S

 

G
e
n

4
4

6
3

6
C

h
a
n
g

e
 C

e
n
te

r 
fo

r 
H

e
a
lt
h

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
5

1
.5

0
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 C

lin
ic

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
- 

A
u
g

u
s
t,
 2

0
1
8

4
4

6
3

7
C

it
y
 o

f 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
4

.8
6

 
C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
F

ir
e
 &

 P
o
lic

e
 F

e
e
s
 -

 J
u
n
e
 2

0
1
8

4
4

6
3

8
C

o
lo

n
ia

l 
L
if
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

3
2

.8
3

 
S

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

4
4

6
3

9
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
6

.4
8

 
F

a
s
t 
P

lu
g
 -

 W
a
rd

 2

4
4

6
4

0
D

a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
4

.1
3

 
C

o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 M

o
n
th

ly
 -

 C
S

 &
 E

n
g

4
4

6
4

1
D

e
a
le

r 
T

ru
c
k
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

7
5

.0
2

 
L
a
d
d

e
r 

R
a
c
k
 U

n
it
 #

1
3

4

4
4

6
4

2
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
5

.5
0

 
E

le
c
tr

ic
: 
 C

la
y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l 
P

S
, 
A

u
s
ti
n
 L

a
k
e
s

4
4

6
4

3
F

a
lk

 S
u
p
p
ly

 C
o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
2

.8
0

 
P

a
rt

s
 -

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 T
P

 (
 C

o
u
p
lin

g
s
, 
B

e
n
d
s
, 
U

n
io

n
s
, 
P

V
C

, 
P

ip
e
, 
e

tc
)

4
4

6
4

4
F

e
d
E

x
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

3
.7

5
 

S
h
ip

 O
m

n
i 
U

n
it
 f

o
r 

W
a
rr

a
n
ty

 W
o
rk

; 
S

h
ip

 C
P

R
 t
o
 C

U
E

S

4
4

6
4

5
F

u
e
lm

a
n

 $
  

  
  

 1
4

,3
8

1
.8

3
 

G
a
s
o
lin

e
 &

 D
ie

s
e
l 
U

ti
lit

y
 V

e
h
ic

le
s
 -

 J
u
n
e
 2

0
1
8

4
4

6
4

6
G

ra
in

g
e
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

3
7

.0
0

 
F

L
 B

lo
w

e
r 

B
ld

g
 F

a
n
 M

o
to

r

4
4

6
4

7
G

re
e
n
 &

 C
h
a
p
m

a
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

1
9

.0
0

 
D

ie
s
e
l 
fo

r 
P

u
m

p
 a

t 
W

h
it
e
 O

a
k

4
4

6
4

8
H

a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
l

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
1

1
.7

6
 

C
h
lo

ri
n

e
 C

y
lin

d
e
rs

 &
 D

e
p
o
s
it
s
 -

 W
h
it
e
 O

a
k

4
4

6
4

9
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

3
9

.4
5

 
F

in
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
U

n
it
 #

1
0

9
 (

V
a
c
C

o
n
 n

o
z
z
le

)

4
4

6
5

0
H

o
rn

's
 O

u
td

o
o
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

2
5

.7
8

 
F

ilt
e
rs

, 
R

o
lle

rs
, 
B

la
d
e
s
, 
B

e
lt
s
 -

 F
a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 D

ix
ie

 C
h
o
p

p
e
r

4
4

6
5

1
IC

M
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

6
1

.5
9

 
S

h
a
rp

 S
h
o
o
te

r 
D

ra
in

 S
p
a
d
e

s
 +

 F
re

ig
h
t

4
4

6
5

2
J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

9
1

.3
0

 
R

e
m

a
n
u
fa

c
tu

re
d
 A

lt
e
rn

a
to

r,
 U

n
it
 #

9
4

4
4

6
5

3
L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

in
w

a
te

r 
C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,7
6

4
.9

2
 

B
e
n
d
s
, 
F

e
rn

c
o
, 
S

a
d
d
le

s
 -

 I
n
v
e
n
to

ry

4
4

6
5

4
M

.J
. 
C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
8

.5
0

 
C

o
a
x
ia

l 
C

a
b
le

 -
 F

iv
e
 M

ile

4
4

6
5

5
N

L
R

 W
e
ld

in
g
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
1

.9
2

 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 f

o
r 

P
u
m

p
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 S

h
o
p
 a

n
d
 M

o
n
th

ly
 C

y
lin

d
e
r 

R
e
n
ta

l

4
4

6
5

6
P

o
s
t 
O

a
k
 A

c
re

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
5

.7
1

 
T

o
p
s
o
il,

 W
a
rd

 5
; 
B

le
n
d
e

r 
D

ir
t,
 W

a
rd

 2

4
4

6
5

7
R

J
N

 G
ro

u
p
, 

In
c
.

 $
  

  
  

 3
0

,1
7

9
.6

6
 

2
0
1
8

 S
S

E
S

 -
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 R

e
n
d
e

re
d
 T

h
ro

u
g
h

 6
/2

2
/2

0
1

8

4
4

6
5

8
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
4

7
.6

1
 

C
e
n
te

r 
P

u
ll 

T
o
w

e
ls

, 
S

p
a
 O

d
o
r 

D
ig

e
s
te

r

4
4

6
5

9
S

p
a
rt

a
n
 T

o
o
l,
 L

L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
8

5
.9

7
 

R
e
p
a
ir

s
 t
o
  
M

in
i 
C

a
m

e
ra

4
4

6
6

0
T

&
T

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
8

.3
3

 
S

p
ra

y
 W

a
s
h
e
r 

E
x
te

n
s
io

n

4
4

6
6

1
U

S
 L

a
n

d
s
c
a
p
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

6
7

.0
0

 
A

s
p
h
a
lt
 R

e
p
a

ir
 -

 W
a
rd

 3

P
a
g
e
 5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

8

4
4

6
6

2
W

a
d
e
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,1
9

7
.1

3
 

M
a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
L

a
b
 H

V
A

C
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 1

/3
1
/2

0
1
9
 (

1
s
t 
o
f 

2
 B

ill
in

g
s
)

4
4

6
6

3
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,9
9

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
1
3
 L

o
a
d
s
 7

/1
0

 -
 7

/1
6

/1
8
 

E
le

c
p

y
m

t 
- 

9
C

e
n
te

n
n
ia

l 
B

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
4

4
.8

2
 

C
re

d
it
 C

a
rd

: 
IN

D
E

E
D

 M
a
y
 B

ill
in

g
 L

a
b
 T

e
c
h
, 
J
u
n
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 L

u
n
c
h
e
s
, 
C

lu
tc

h
 

A
s
s
m

b
ly

 F
L
T

P
, 
A

ir
fa

re
 2

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 C

M
O

M
 S

e
m

in
a
r,

 F
lo

ri
s
t/
N

e
w

 B
a
b
y
 &

 D
e
a
th

4
4

6
6

4
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
5

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

7
/2

2
/1

8

4
4

6
6

5
U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
8

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

7
/2

2
/1

8

4
4

6
6

6
O

C
S

E
 C

le
a
ri

n
g
h
o

u
s
e
 S

D
U

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
2

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o

rt
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

7
/2

2
/1

8

4
4

6
6

7
O

k
la

h
o
m

a
 C

e
n
tr

a
liz

e
d
 S

u
p
p
o

rt
 R

e
g
is

tr
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

.8
9

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o

rt
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

7
/2

2
/1

8

4
4

6
6

8
N

L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
.9

3
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
 W

e
lln

e
s
s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

7
/2

2
/1

8

A
F

-1
5

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,6

6
0

.3
1

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
p

o
s
it
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

7
/2

2
/2

0
1

8
 

N
A

T
-1

5
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,6
1

6
.3

1
 

R
e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

7
/2

2
/2

0
1

8

P
R

-1
5

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

 $
  

  
  

 3
8

,3
1

5
.7

8
 

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

7
/2

2
/2

0
1

8

4
4

6
6

9
A

'T
e
s
t 
C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0

.0
0

 
T

e
s
t 
A

ft
e
r 

A
c
c
id

e
n
t

4
4

6
7

0
A

lli
e
d
 S

u
p
p
ly

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
6

.9
2

 
T

h
e
rm

o
d
is

c
 &

 E
le

m
e
n
t 
W

re
n
c
h
 -

 F
L
T

P
 W

a
te

r 
H

e
a
te

r

4
4

6
7

1
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

9
6

.4
7

 
S

to
n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
D

e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P

4
4

6
7

2
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 C

o
p
ie

r 
C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

8
.4

2
 

C
o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 M

o
n
th

ly
 -

 L
a
b

4
4

6
7

3
A

T
&

T
 M

o
b
ili

ty
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
3

2
.9

1
 

S
u
rv

e
y
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
&

 S
C

A
D

A
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
/W

h
O

a
k
,5

-M
i,
M

a
u
m

,S
h
ill

c
u
tt

4
4

6
7

4
B

e
n
tc

o
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

5
5

.0
0

 
5
-M

ile
 P

u
m

p
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
P

a
rt

s
 (

2
0
1
8

 S
C

A
D

A
 B

u
d
g
e

t)

4
4

6
7

5
B

o
s
to

n
 M

u
tu

a
l 
L
if
e
 I
n
s
. 
C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

6
9

.4
5

 
S

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

4
4

6
7

6
C

e
n
tr

a
l 
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 W

a
te

r
 $

  
  

  
 4

1
,2

2
6

.7
3

 
W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
B

ill
in

g
 F

e
e
s
 -

 M
a
y
 2

0
1

8

4
4

6
7

7
C

e
n
tr

a
l 
D

ie
s
e
l 
R

e
p
a
ir

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

5
7

.0
3

 
R

e
p
a
ir

 A
/C

 W
ir
in

g
 &

 D
o
o
r 

S
tr

ip
s
 U

n
it
#
1
0

8

4
4

6
7

8
C

in
ta

s
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

3
0

.7
2

 
F

ir
s
t 
A

id
 C

a
b
in

e
t 
R

e
fi
lls

 -
 P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

t,
 L

a
b
, 
O

p
s
, 
C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s

4
4

6
7

9
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

4
7

.2
2

 
C

u
t 
O

ff
 S

a
w

 B
la

d
e
 f

o
r 

R
e
p
a
ir
 C

re
w

 #
2
 a

n
d
 I

te
m

s
 t
o
 p

u
t 
in

 a
 W

a
te

r 
H

y
d
ra

n
t 
fo

r 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

4
4

6
8

0
C

ra
n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

5
7

.6
7

 
S

u
rf

a
c
e
 A

s
p
h
a
lt
 f

o
r 

R
e
p
a
ir
s
 -

 W
a
rd

s
 1

 &
 2

4
4

6
8

1
D

a
rr

e
ll 

R
. 
S

a
n
s
o
m

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

C
o
m

p
u
te

r 
N

e
tw

o
rk

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
 -

 J
u
ly

 2
0
1

8

4
4

6
8

2
D

ig
i-

K
e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5

8
4
6
3

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
4

6
.2

1
 

B
u
lk

h
e
a
d

, 
S

o
ld

e
r 

E
n

d
s
, 
R

G
8
 C

a
b
le

/S
C

A
D

A
 -

 R
e
la

y
 P

lu
g
-I

n
s
, 
S

c
re

w
 S

o
c
k
e
ts

, 

E
n
d
 P

la
te

s
, 
C

o
n
n

 T
e
rm

 B
lo

c
k
 E

n
d
 B

ra
c
k
e
ts

, 
G

la
s
s
 F

u
s
e
s
/E

u
re

k
a
 &

 4
6
th

4
4

6
8

3
D

ig
it
a
l 
P

ri
n
t 
&

 I
m

a
g
in

g
 o

f 
L
R

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
7

.1
0

 
P

ri
n
ti
n
g
 -

 V
a

c
c
o
n
 D

a
ily

 C
re

w
 S

h
e
e
ts

4
4

6
8

4
E

a
g
le

 F
e
n
c
e
 D

is
tr

ib
u
ti
n
g

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
0

.1
1

 
A

s
s
o
rt

e
d
 P

a
rt

s
 f

o
r 

P
a
rk

 S
tr

e
e
t 
R

e
-r

o
u
te

 -
 W

a
rd

 2

4
4

6
8

5
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

  
 8

,8
0

9
.5

1
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 5

-M
i 
G

a
te

, 
In

fl
u
e
n
t 

P
u
m

p
, 
S

o
u
th

; 
 T

ra
m

m
e
l 
E

s
ta

te
s
, 
M

a
rc

h
e
' 

4
4

6
8

6
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

0
0

.0
0

 
D

e
b
t 
F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
, 

J
u
n
e
 C

y
c
le

 7

4
4

6
8

7
S

e
a
rc

y
 E

x
p
re

s
s
 L

u
b

e
 L

L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
3

.5
9

 
F

u
ll 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g

e
 U

n
it
#
 9

6

4
4

6
8

8
E

Z
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

8
8

.0
0

 
M

o
d
u
le

s
 f

o
r 

E
u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 4

6
th

 S
tr

e
e
t 
P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n

4
4

6
8

9
F

le
e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,3
6

8
.6

3
 

6
 N

e
w

 T
ir
e
s
- 

M
o
u
n
te

d
 D

u
m

p
 T

ru
c
k
- 

U
n
it
 #

1
1

4

4
4

6
9

0
F

o
rr

e
s
te

r 
H

e
a
t 
a
n
d

 A
ir
, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 7

,9
9

4
.6

0
 

In
s
ta

lle
d
 4

 t
o
n
, 

1
4
 S

e
e
r 

H
e
a
t 
P

u
m

p
, 
A

ir
 h

a
n

d
le

r 
a
n
d
 1

5
 K

W
 S

tr
ip

s
 f

o
r 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 

B
u
ild

in
g

P
a
g
e
 6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

8

4
4

6
9

1
G

ib
b
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
.,
 I

n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 5

,7
1

0
.1

4
 

M
a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
L

a
b
 H

V
A

C
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 1

/3
1
/2

0
1
9
 (

2
n
d
 o

f 
2
 B

ill
in

g
s
)

4
4

6
9

2
G

ra
in

g
e
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
5

.8
0

 
C

ir
c
u
it
 B

ra
c
k
e
t 
&

 D
IN

 R
a
il 

- 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

4
4

6
9

3
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 $

  
  

  
 1

8
,6

1
3

.5
8

 
B

ill
e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 -
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
 J

u
n
e
 C

y
c
le

s
 7

 &
 9

4
4

6
9

4
H

. 
W

. 
T

u
c
k
e
r 

C
o
.,
 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,2
4

3
.0

0
 

S
a
w

 A
s
p
h
a
lt
, 
E

x
c
a
v
a
te

 G
ra

v
e
l 
a
n
d

 P
o
u
r 

B
a

c
k
 6

" 
C

o
n
c
re

te
 -

 W
a
rd

 3
 R

e
p
a
ir

4
4

6
9

5
H

a
ll 

T
a
n
k
 C

o
.,
 L

L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

1
2

.5
5

 
G

a
u
g
e

 P
o
le

s
 -

 L
a
g

o
o
n
 P

la
n
ts

4
4

6
9

6
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
6

.0
0

 
B

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
 C

h
e
c
k
s
 -

 S
u
m

m
e
r 

T
e
m

p
o
ra

ry
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s

4
4

6
9

7
In

s
tr

u
m

e
n
t 
&

 S
u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 6

,1
2

0
.0

0
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 a

n
d

 I
n
s
ta

ll 
P

L
C

's
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 P
la

n
t 

4
4

6
9

8
J
a
c
k
 T

y
le

r 
E

n
g

in
e
e
ri

n
g
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 7

,1
0

6
.5

1
 

R
e
p
a
ir

 F
ly

g
t 
- 

W
ilc

o
x

4
4

6
9

9
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,6
5

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
1
5
 L

o
a
d
s
 7

/1
7

 -
 7

/2
3

/1
8
; 

R
e
p
la

c
e
d
 W

h
e
e
l 
B

e
a
ri

n
g
s
 o

n
 T

ra
c
to

r

4
4

7
0

0
J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

7
5

.7
6

 
O

il 
C

h
a
n
g

e
 -

 U
n
it
s
 #

1
2

9
, 
8
2

 &
 1

2
0

4
4

7
0

1
K

e
e
lin

g
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

6
3

.3
9

 
1
2
 S

w
in

g
 F

lo
a
ts

 -
 S

to
c
k
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

4
4

7
0

2
L
e
g
a

l 
S

h
ie

ld
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
2

3
.6

0
 

P
re

p
a
id

 L
e

g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
-E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

4
4

7
0

3
L
o
u
's

 G
lo

v
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

7
0

.0
0

 
1
0
 C

a
s
e
s
 N

it
ri

le
 P

o
w

d
e
r 

F
re

e
 -

 L
a
b

4
4

7
0

4
M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
F

u
n
d

 $
  

  
  

 7
0

,4
6

0
.5

1
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 H

e
a

lt
h
 I
n

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 A
u
g

u
s
t,
 2

0
1
8
 

4
4

7
0

5
M

u
n
ic

ip
a
lH

2
O

.c
o
m

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

5
0

.0
0

 
J
u
ly

- 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
R

is
k
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 F

L
T

P
, 
W

O
, 
5
-M

I

4
4

7
0

6
N

o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
4

.5
9

 
D

u
s
t 
M

a
s
k
s
, 
W

a
s
p
 S

p
ra

y
 -

 5
-M

ile
 &

 W
h
it
e
 O

a
k

4
4

7
0

7
H

a
rr

e
ll 

M
e
c
h
a
n
ic

a
l

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
5

.0
0

 
R

e
fu

n
d
 o

f 
O

v
e
rp

a
y
m

e
n
t 
o

n
 C

k
#
 4

1
0
6
3

4
4

7
0

8
P

e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,7
1

5
.1

7
 

G
ra

d
e
 R

in
g
, 
P

re
c
a
s
t 
M

a
n
h
o

le
, 
M

a
n
h
o

le
, 
B

a
s
e
, 
T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
 -

 R
e
p
a
ir

s
 W

a
rd

s
 2

,5
 

P
a
rk

 S
tr

e
e
t 
R

e
-r

o
u
te

4
4

7
0

9
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

4
6

.5
3

 
P

a
p
e
r 

T
o
w

e
ls

, 
R

u
b
b

e
r 

B
a
n

d
s
, 
L
e
g

a
l 
P

a
d
s
, 
P

la
s
ti
c
 E

a
ti
n
g
 U

te
n
s
ils

, 
P

o
s
ta

g
e

 

M
a
c
h
in

e
 I
n

k
, 
C

o
ff

e
e
, 
L

a
m

in
a
ti
n
g
 P

o
u
c
h
e
s
, 
In

k
 C

a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
P

ri
n
te

r,
 P

o
s
t-

It
s
/ 

A
d
m

in
, 
L
a

b
, 
P

re
tr

e
a
tm

e
n
t

4
4

7
1

0
P

o
s
t 
O

a
k
 A

c
re

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
2

.8
5

 
D

ir
t 
- 

W
a
rd

 1

4
4

7
1

1
P

o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,0
3

1
.0

1
 

R
e
p
a
ir

 U
n
it
 #

1
1

2
 &

 U
n
it
 #

 1
1
4
 D

u
m

p
 T

ru
c
k
s

4
4

7
1

2
R

G
A

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

.6
8

 
F

it
ti
n
g
 &

 C
a
p
 U

n
it
#
1
0

7

4
4

7
1

3
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
 4

9
,9

8
3

.2
7

 
B

ill
e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

, 
J
u
n
e
 C

y
c
le

s
 7

 &
 9

4
4

7
1

4
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,8

3
7

.4
5

 
R

e
p
a
ir

 2
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 D

ri
v
e
w

a
y
s
, 
W

a
rd

 5

4
4

7
1

5
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

1
1

.3
0

 
H

a
n
d
 D

is
in

fe
c
ta

n
t,

 W
ip

e
s
, 
P

o
p
-U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

 -
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

4
4

7
1

6
S

u
th

e
rl
a
n
d
 E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

0
6

.6
6

 
6
 D

o
z
e
n
 S

u
m

m
e
r 

C
a
p
s
 w

/L
o
g

o
; 
6
 D

o
z
e
n
 W

in
te

r 
C

a
p
s
 w

/L
o
g

o

4
4

7
1

7
U

.S
. 
L
a
n

d
s
c
a
p
e

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,8
6

4
.2

2
 

A
s
p
h
a
lt
 S

tr
e
e
t 
&

 T
ra

ff
ic

 C
o
n
tr

o
l 
- 

P
ic

k
w

ic
k
 L

a
n

e
 &

 W
a
rd

 5

4
4

7
1

8
V

e
ri
z
o
n
 C

o
n

n
e
c
t 
F

le
e
t 
U

S
A

 L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

5
1

.6
0

 
V

e
h
ic

le
 T

ra
c
k
in

g
 1

4
 U

n
it
s
 -

 J
u
ly

4
4

7
1

9
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

 1
1

,7
6

5
.1

8
 

D
is

p
o
s
a
l 
o
f 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 f

ro
m

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

fo
r 

7
/1

-7
/1

3
 a

n
d

 

M
o
n
th

ly
 D

u
m

p
s
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

F
a
u
lk

n
e
r,

 W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
, 
F

iv
e
 M

ile
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

, 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt
 

a
n
d
 V

a
c
-c

o
n
's

4
4

7
2

0
W

e
b
 L

u
b
ri

c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
In

c
./
J
if
fy

 L
u
b

e
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
8

8
.1

0
 

O
il 

C
h
a
n
g

e
 -

 U
n
it
s
 #

1
1

9
 &

 #
1
2

4

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
- 

P
e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

7
/0

8
/1

8
 $

  
  

 1
1

4
,7

4
5

.4
0

 

3
0
-Y

e
a
r 

B
o

n
u
s
 -

 P
a
id

 0
7

/1
0
/1

8
 $

  
  

  
 2

0
,4

7
6

.8
6

 

P
a
g
e
 7



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 

2
0
1

8

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
- 

P
e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

7
/2

2
/1

8
 $

  
  

 1
1

4
,8

3
3

.2
1

 

 $
  

1
,1

9
0

,0
2

8
.5

7
 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
.0

0
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 F

e
e
 f

o
r 

E
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

 D
e
p
o
s
it
 o

f 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

A
D

F
A

-L
o
a
n

 P
a
y
m

e
n
ts

2
4

4
,3

2
1

.2
8

$
  

  
  

M
o
n
th

ly
 L

o
a

n
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 D
ra

ft
e
d
 f

ro
m

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t

2
0
1
6

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 F

u
n
d

4
1

5
,7

1
2

.2
5

$
  

  
  

T
o
ta

l 
D

is
b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
ts

 F
ro

m
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t

T
O

T
A

L
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

1
,8

5
0

,0
8

7
.1

0
$

  
 

P
a
g
e
 8



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

1
0
3
1

H
o
rs

e
s
h
o
e
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

4
1
5
,7

1
2
.2

5
$
 

E
s
ti
m

a
te

 #
1
3
 f

o
r 

E
. 
L
e
v
y
 P

ip
e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g
 P

ro
je

c
t 
a
n
d
 E

s
ti
m

a
te

 #
2
 f

o
r 

W
.L

e
v
y
 P

ip
e
 

B
u
rs

ti
n
g
 P

ro
je

c
t

4
1
5
,7

1
2
.2

5
$
 

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
0

1
6

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 F

U
N

D

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 

2
0

1
8



D
A

T
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

T
O

F
R

O
M

7
/2

/2
0
1
8

4
1
,6

6
6
.6

7
$
  
  
  

 
R

e
h
a
b
ili

ta
ti
o
n

S
e
w

e
r

R
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 M

o
n
th

y
 T

ra
n
s
fe

r

7
/5

/2
0
1
8

2
7
7
,4

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
C

h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 o
n
 7

/5

7
/9

/2
0
1
8

1
4
0
,7

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
e
d
 7

/8
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 7

/1
0

7
/9

/2
0
1
8

2
0
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  

 
O

p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
3
0
 Y

e
a
r 

B
o
n
u
s
e
s

7
/1

3
/2

0
1
8

2
7
5
,9

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
C

h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 o
n
 7

/9
-7

/1
3

7
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

7
5
,9

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  

 
O

p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
C

h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 o
n
 7

/1
7

7
/2

3
/2

0
1
8

1
1
4
,8

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
e
d
 7

/2
2
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 7

/2
4

7
/2

7
/2

0
1
8

3
1
0
,8

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
C

h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 o
n
 7

/2
3
-7

/2
7

7
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

8
4
,0

4
9
.4

1
$
  
  
  

 
S

e
w

e
r

R
e
h
a
b
ili

ta
ti
o
n

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
P

re
v
io

u
s
 M

o
n
th

s
 E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

s

1
,3

4
1
,7

1
6
.0

8
$
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 

2
0

1
8

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

P
a
g
e
 1



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(3) 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR JULY 2018 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for July 2018. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
        

 
 
 

























 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 
 

COMPENSATION STUDY 2018 
 
 
 
 

Mr. Bruce Engstrom with the accounting firm of EGP, PLLC, will present the findings of the 

Compensation Study which was requested by the Committee at the December 12, 2017 

meeting. 

 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) 
 
 
 

 REPLACE KX-080 EXCAVATOR 
 

 

On the weekend of August 3rd, 2018, our excavator was stolen from the job site being worked 

near 1500 E. 4th Street in North Little Rock.  We are currently renting a similar excavator in 

order to keep the work going.  Police and insurance have been notified. 

A replacement can be purchased through HGAC.  Our insurance has a $500 deductible and 

the amount to be reimbursed will be determined by the adjuster.  The unit was purchased in 

December 2017. 

 

 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Replace the stolen KX-080 excavator with a new KX-080 excavator purchased through 

HGAC from Henard Utility Products, Inc. at a cost of $87,955.72. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

(6) 
 
 
 

 CHEMICAL ROOT CONTROL CONTRACT 2018 
 
 
 

Staff have discovered 4,435 LF of 21-inch concrete and 3,456 LF of 24-inch ductile iron gravity 

pipelines that are heavily infiltrated with roots which are severely reducing their capacity during 

wet weather.  Further, sections of these pipelines are located in an area with limited seasonal 

accessibility (map included). 

Staff recommends using chemical root control as the corrective measure for these pipelines 

because mechanical root removal with such heavy root intrusions may further damage the 70+ 

year-old concrete pipe, and chemical root control can be applied in a short window of time.  

The process is guaranteed for two (2) years.  Duke’s Root Control, Inc. of Syracuse, New York 

is the sole source provider for chemical root control in Arkansas and has provided services to 

NLRW in the past.  The estimated cost for this project is $43,854.50, which was not budgeted 

for separately.  Funding will be from general revenues. 

 

 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Authorize staff to enter into an agreement with Duke’s Root Control, Inc. to provide chemical 

root control services for 7,891 feet of gravity sewer line in the amount of $43,854.50. 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 



!
!!

!!!!!!
!

!

! ! ! ! !
! ! ! !!

!
!

!
!

! ! ! ! !
!

!
!

!
!

!!
! !

!

! !

! !
!

!

!

!

! ! !
!

!
! !

!
!

!
!

! ! !
!

!
!

!!!
! !

!
!

!!!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

! ! !
!

!
!

!

!

!

! ! !
!
!

!

! !

!!

!

!
!

! ! !
!

!!

!
!

!

!
!

! !!

! ! ! ! !!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!

!
!

!

!
!

! !!

!

!

! !

!

!

!!
!

!

!!

!
!

!

!

!!
! !

!!
! !

!!
!!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!
!

! !
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!!
!

!

!

!!!

!!

!

!

!!
! !

!
! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!!

!!!
!

!
!

!
!

!!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!!

!

! !

!

!

!

!

! !

!
!

!
!!

! !
!

!

!!

! !
!

!

!

! !
! ! ! !

!!

!
!!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!
!!

!!

!!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!!

!!
!

!!

!!

!!
!

! !

!!!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
! !

!
!

!
!

!

!
! ! !

!
!

!!!!

!! !
!

!
!!

!
!

! !
!

!
!!

!
!

! !

!
!

!
!

! !

!

!

!

!
!

!!

!
!
!!

!! ! ! ! !

!

!
! !

! !

!
!

!

!

!

!

! !

!

!
!

!!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!! ! ! !

!
! !

!
!

!

!

!
! !

!

!

!

!

!
!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!!
!

!

!

!!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!
!

!!

!

!
!

!!
!

!!
!

!
!

!
!

!
! !

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!!!

!

!!!

!

!

!!

!

!

!
!!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!!! !
!

!

!!

!

!

! !

!
!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!

!!
!

! !
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!!

!
!!

!
!

!

!!!!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!!

!
!!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!

!
!

!
!

! !
!

!

!!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!

! !

!

!
! !

!
!

! !!

!
!

!
!! !
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!

!!

!

!
!

!

!!!
! !

! !

!
!

!
!

!
!!!

! ! !

!!!
!! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!!!

!

!
! !

!

!

!!

!!!!

!

! !

!

!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!!
!

!!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!!
!

!

!
!!
!!

!

! !

!

!

!
! !
!

!

!

!
!

! !
!!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!!!!!

!!!
!

!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

! !

!

!!
! !

!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

! !
!

!
!

!
!!

!

!!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!
!!

!

!
!

!
!

! !

!

!

!
!

!
!

! !

! !
!

! !

!!
!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!
!

!

! !
!

!

!

!

!
!

! !

!

!

!

! !
!

! ! ! !!

!!!!!

!
!

!

!

!
!

!
!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!!

!

! !

!!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!

! !

!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

!! ! !

!

!

!!

!

!

!
!

! !

!

W 
22N

D S
T

MAIN ST

CU
RT

IS 
SYK

ES 
DR

W BET
HANY RD

LA
KE

V IE
W

R D

WARDEN RD

SMOKEYLN

BA
RB

AR
A

DR

N CYPRESS ST

JOHNFKENNEDYBLVD

W 
18T

H S
T

E 1
3TH

 ST

E 1
9TH

 ST N OLIVE ST

W 
13T

H S
T

CA
LVA

RY
 RD

E D
 AV

E
W 

D A
VE

IDLEW
ILD AVE

WATE
RSI

DE
DR

SPRINGHILL DR

N HILLS
 BLVD

NLO
CU

ST
ST

RIDGERD

N
PA

L M
ST

LA
ND

ERS
RD

¾À10
7

£ ¤67
16

7

§̈ ¦30

§̈ ¦40

§̈ ¦30
§̈ ¦40

§̈ ¦40

18"

16"

18"

24"

24"

18"

18"

24"

24"

18
"

24"

24"

24"

24"
24"

18"
24"

24"

18"

24
"

30"

30"

24
"

24
" 24"24"

24
"

24
"

18"

18"

16"

24"

30
"

18"

21
"

24"

24"

30"
24"

18"

24
"

18
"

18
"

24
"

24
"

24"

18" 18"

36"

18
"

24"

30"

24"

30
"

24
"

24
"

24"

21"

18
"

24"

21"

24"

21"

21"
21"

21"
21"

21"

24"

18"

21
"

21
"

21
"

21
"

21
"

21
"

21
"

21
"

18"

21
"

18"

21
"

18
"

18
"

21"

18
"

21"18"
18"

21"

24"

18
"

21"36" 36"36"

21"

30" 21
"

36"

36"

24"

30
" 36"

30
"

30
"

30
"

18"

30
"

24
"

30
"

30
"

36"

24
"

Th
e d

ata
 co

nta
ine

d h
ere

in 
wa

s c
om

pil
ed

 fro
m 

va
rio

us
 so

urc
es

 fo
r

the
 so

le 
us

e a
nd

 be
ne

fit 
of 

the
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k W

as
te 

Wa
ter

Ut
ility

.  A
ny

 us
e o

f th
e d

ata
 by

 an
yo

ne
 ot

he
r th

an
 th

e N
ort

h L
ittl

e
Ro

ck
 W

as
te 

Wa
ter

 U
tilit

y i
s a

t th
e s

ole
 ris

k o
f th

e u
se

r; a
nd

 by
ac

ce
pta

nc
e o

f th
is 

da
ta,

 th
e u

se
r d

oe
s h

ere
by

 ho
ld 

the
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e

Ro
ck

 W
as

te 
Wa

ter
 U

tilit
y a

nd
 th

e C
ity

 of
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k h

arm
les

s
an

d w
ith

ou
t li

ab
ility

 fro
m 

an
y c

lai
ms

, c
os

ts,
 or

 da
ma

ge
s o

f a
ny

na
tur

e a
ga

ins
t th

e N
ort

h L
ittl

e R
oc

k W
as

te 
Wa

ter
 U

tilit
y a

nd
 th

e
Cit

y o
f N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k, 

inc
lud

ing
 co

st 
of 

de
fen

se
 ar

isin
g f

rom
im

pro
pe

r u
se

 of
 th

e d
ata

 or
 us

e b
y a

no
the

r p
art

y. 
 Ac

ce
pta

nc
e o

r
us

e o
f th

is 
da

ta 
is 

do
ne

 w
ith

ou
t a

ny
 ex

pre
ss

ed
 or

 im
pli

ed
 w

arr
an

tie
s.

No
rth

 Li
ttl

e R
oc

k W
as

te
wa

te
r

±
Ch

em
ica

l T
re

at
me

nt
 fo

r R
oo

t C
on

tro
l

Pre
pa

red
 by

 Jim
 M

ilu
m 

- 8
/5/

18

Le
ge

nd Tre
at 

44
35

 LF
 of

 21
" D

iam
ete

r S
ew

er
Tre

at 
34

56
 LF

 of
 24

" D
iam

ete
r S

ew
er

La
ke

wo
od

 / D
ar

k H
ol

lo
w 

Ar
ea



PROPOSAL 
 

SEWER LINE ROOT CONTROL SERVICE 
 

FOR 
 

THE NORTH LITTLE ROCK W.W.U., ARKANSAS 
 
 
 

 
The following proposed agreement constitutes an offer to treat municipal sewer lines so as to 
destroy tree roots present in the pipe, and to deter their regrowth.  Duke's Root Control, Inc. will 
honor the prices, the guarantee and all other terms and conditions set forth in this document, 
provided The North Little Rock W.W.U. accepts this agreement on or before June 30, 2019. 

 
 
 
 
 
Submitted by:                                                           July 27, 2018 
               Brian Conroy 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Form 05-14 



GENERAL  
 
Duke's Root Control, Inc. (herein, Duke's) will apply EPA Registered root-control agents to 
various main line sanitary sewers, as selected by The North Little Rock W.W.U. in order to kill 
the root growth present in the lines and to control root re-growth. 
 
Duke's will apply the chemical, as a foam, directly to the roots via a hose that extends 
throughout the entire length of each sewer section.  The material will be applied evenly and 
uniformly, so as to completely fill the sewer pipe.  Duke's will not use "pour down" products or 
utilize high pressure application equipment. 
 
Duke's will pump the chemical foam under low pressure to assure that the sewer section is 
completely filled with foam, and to ensure that foam penetrates "wye" connections. 
 
The chemical agent will contain a herbicide to destroy root tissue and a foaming surfactant to 
deliver the herbicide to the targeted roots. 
 
Your Duke's representative will return periodically throughout the life of the guarantee, to help 
evaluate the treated sewers and assist in developing your root control program. 
 
All treatments will be performed by a Duke's licensed certified applicator. 
 
 
COMPLIANCE 
 
The materials will be EPA registered, labeled for the intended use in sewer lines, and registered 
with the Arkansas State Plant Board. 
 
Duke's will comply with all applicable federal, state, and local requirements and ordinances 
relative to this type of material and usage thereof (OSHA, EPA, DOT and the Arkansas State 
Plant Board).  Chemical handling and treatments will be done by trained, professional 
applicators that are certified by the Arkansas State Plant Board, as required by law. 
 
The U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT) number, necessary for the transportation of root 
control chemicals, assigned to Duke's is 401961.  Duke's will adhere to all DOT regulations 
relative to commercial vehicle numbering, placards and registration; driver licensing, driver drug 
testing, and record keeping; and all other pertinent requirements contained in Federal Motor 
Carrier Safety Regulations. 
 
 
ROOT CONTROL MATERIAL 
 
Duke’s will supply all components of the root-control material; in order to ensure the 
compatibility of said materials.  All root-control materials provided by Duke’s will be specifically 
designed for use in sewers.   
 
Duke’s will not use pour down products and/or products composed of acids or caustic 
compounds that are used to destroy roots or convey herbicide. 
 
Duke’s will be responsible for all shipping, and storage of root control materials.  Duke’s is also 
responsible for the disposal of spent root control material containers. 



MANNER OF APPLICATION  
 
Application of the chemical root control agent will be by foaming in accordance with the best-
recommended practice for conditions present in the line under treatment.  All foaming 
procedures will be in strict accordance with the instructions on the container label.  
 
All solution will be mixed fresh, the day the work is to be performed.  The water used to prepare 
the solution will be clear, cool, and free of acid, alkali, oxidizing agents, large amounts of oil, 
compounds or materials. 
 
A foam discharge hose will be inserted throughout the entire length of the sewer section to be 
treated.  Hydraulic sewer cleaners or other such equipment that might damage the roots, 
thereby reducing the immediate absorption of the root control agent, will not be used in the 
treatment process. 
 
Chemical foam will be applied under pressure to assure that the entire sewer section is 
completely filled with foam, and to assure that foam penetrates "wye" connections.  The hose 
retrieval will be timed to evenly distribute the full quantity of foam throughout the entire area of 
treatment.  The quantity of foam will be sufficient to completely fill the entire volume of the main 
line sewer, plus an additional 10% to allow for the penetration of material up connecting lateral 
sewers, and the loss of material in manholes.  Sewer service to homeowners will not be 
interrupted.   
 
An approved fresh water, backflow, prevention system will be provided, and will be used 
whenever filling any chemical storage tank with fresh water. 
 
 
MIXING AND HANDLING 
 
All liquid products will be packaged in re-usable containers that are DOT approved for such use.  
These containers will be part of a closed mixing and handling system.  A closed mixing and 
handling system is provided in order to eliminate, or significantly minimize worker exposure to 
volatile liquid compounds.   
 
 
DUKE'S RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
1.  Duke's will keep complete, accurate records of each day's operation.  Records shall 

show the date of treatment, the sections of line treated, pipe size and distance, and 
other pertinent information.  Records and invoice will be submitted upon completion. 

 
2. Duke's will respect the rights of property owners, and not enter upon private property 

without obtaining permission from the owner. 
 
3. Duke's will place proper traffic warning devices to protect the specific job site, and to 

prevent accidents or personal injury to the public. 
 
 
 
  



THE CUSTOMER'S RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
1. Provide a department representative to accompany Duke's crew, and/or sewer system 

drawings showing the exact locations of the pipes to be treated. 
 
2. Assist and make provision for entering private lands, public lands and right-of-ways. 

Locate and uncover hidden or buried manholes 
 
3. Provide potable water for the purpose of mixing the root control agent and for clean up. 
 
 
GUARANTEE 
 
Duke's guarantees to kill all the roots in every sewer it treats in order to eliminate main line 
sewer stoppages caused by live tree roots. 
 
If a treated sewer plugs up due to live tree roots during the guarantee period (see below), 
DUKE'S will RE-TREAT that section, AT ITS OWN EXPENSE, or remit to The North Little Rock 
W.W.U. 100% of the payment received to treat that section of sewer. 
 
The decision of The North Little Rock W.W.U. as to the cause of the plug-up is binding. 
 
Duke's will apply this guarantee for a period of two (2) years, beginning on the date of 
treatment, and ending two years after the date of treatment. 
 
Duke's will provide a THREE-YEAR GUARANTEE on any paid repeat applications that are 
performed within six months of the expiration date of the previous guarantee period. 
 
Re-treatments, performed at no charge in honor of the guarantee, do not extend the expiration 
date of the guarantee. 
 
This guarantee applies only to main line sewer stoppages caused by live tree roots.  It does not 
apply to stoppages caused by grease or other foreign matter; flat, collapsed or deformed pipe; 
or flooding caused by a surcharged or plugged sewer section downstream from a guaranteed 
sewer section.  Duke’s shall not be responsible for any damages caused by sewer stoppages. 
 
 
LIABILITY 
 
Duke's is an insured, fully licensed pesticide application company, and is certified to apply EPA 
registered root control products with State environmental regulatory agencies. 
 
Duke's accepts responsibility for damage to aboveground vegetation.  Duke's is not responsible 
for damages caused by sewer stoppages. 
 
Certificates of insurance are available upon request. 
 
 
  



POLLUTION AND LIABILITY INSURANCE 
 
The Pollution and Liability Insurance described herein is in addition to all other insurance 
provided by Duke’s.  This coverage shall protect the Owner, and the Owner's officers, agents, 
and employees from claims for damages for bodily or personal injury, sickness or disease, 
including death; and from claims for damages to property and/or the environment, which may 
arise directly out of the use of chemicals and/or pollution.  The amount of this insurance shall be 
$5,000,000.00 total loss. 
 
 
QUALIFICATIONS 
 
Duke's assists in managing over 1,000 root control programs annually, treating in excess of 
250,000,000 feet of sewer, since 1976.  Duke's has controlled tree roots in sewer pipes under 
more varying conditions than any other organization in the U.S., public or private. 
 
 
TERM 
 
The term of this contract is for one year. This contract may be extended up to an additional two 
years by The North Little Rock W.W.U., one year at a time, with the mutual consent of both 
parties. 
 
 
PRICE SCHEDULE 
 

   
   Pipe Size      Unit Price                   Quantity                          Total  
  21 inch   $4.94/ft      4,435 feet       $21,908.90 
  24 inch   $6.35/ft      3,456 feet       $21,945.60 
       7,891 feet       $43,854.50 

 

 
5%-discount offer if all of the footage for both pipe sizes (7,764 feet) is treated = $2,151.27 
 
Pre-string all sewer sections prior to crew arrival discount = $0.50 per foot x 7,764 feet = 
$3,882.00 
 
Total potential discounts = $6,033.27 
 
Minimum Annual Contract Amount: $3,000.00 
 
Prices are computed per linear foot, manhole-to-manhole.  
 
 
  



 
AGREEMENT 

 
 
On this day, the               day of             , 20       The North Little Rock W.W.U., Arkansas, and 
Duke's Root Control, Inc., New York corporation, do accept the terms of the proposal attached 
hereto. 
 
 
THE NORTH LITTLE ROCK W.W.U., ARKANSAS 
 
 
 
_______________________                                                  
Name, Title 
 
 
 
_______________________                                                  
Name, Title 
 
 
  
 
     DUKE'S ROOT CONTROL, INC. 
 
 
 
 
                                                              July 27, 2018 
     Braden L. Boyko 
     Vice President 
     Duke's Root Control, Inc. 
     1020 Hiawatha Blvd. West 
     Syracuse, NY  13204 
 
 
 



 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(7) 
 
 
 

 FAULKNER LAKE CHEMICAL GROUT INJECTION PROJECT 2018 
 

 

Both aeration basins, final clarifier #3, and primary clarifier #3 have concrete issues that need 

to be addressed.  Longitudinal cracks have formed along the circumference of the structure’s 

top wall.  The engineers recommended corrective action is to inject chemical grout to fill the 

voids.  The concrete surface will then be sealed with an appropriate acrylic sealer.  This will 

protect against further damage from freeze/thaw cycle. 

 

Staff has advertised for bids and received the following: 

 ICM -      $115, 325.00 

 Roberts McNutt -   $  76,400.00 

 Advanced Fluid Technologies $  63,453.59 

 

The 2018 Budget includes $75,000 for these repairs. 

 

 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Authorize staff to enter into a contract with Advanced Fluid Technologies for the amount of 

$63,453.59 for the Faulkner Lake Chemical Grout Injection Project. 

 
 


